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To:
Pam O Neill, Purchasing Agent

From: 
David M. Latina, Commissioner

Date:
July 30, 2025 

Re:
Stedman House Exterior Renovation Project
______________________________________________________________________________

I have reviewed the bids received for Stedman House Exterior Renovation Project. As the lowest of the responsive bidder, I recommend awarding the contract to MJG Construction Group, LLC at their proposed price of $831,500.00. 
The projected term will be October 01, 2025 through September 31, 2026 
If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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